From: Chambers - Lee C

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 9:04 AM

To: Leigh Svendsen; 'Michael Robson'; 'Ruchi Bhatt'; 'Margaret Chan'; 'Emma Patton'; 'Sina
Mostafavi'; 'Andrew McCarthy'; davidr@acs.asn.au; nick@anmf.org.au

Subject: AM2014/251 Aged Care Award 2010 - Substantive Claims

Dear Parties,

| refer to matter AM2014/251 which was listed for conference before Commissioner Lee on Friday
14 July 2017.

Please find attached decision [[2009] AIRCFB 967]. The ANMF committed to providing the attached
decision which dealt in part with the classification of a food and beverage attendant with a
Certificate 3 qualification (see para 24 and thereafter).

Please also find attached decision Leading Age Services Australia NSW - ACT [[2014] FWCFB 129]
referred to by Commissioner Lee which deals with the intersect between changes to rosters and
agreed hours of work for part-time employees (see para 18).

Kind regards,

VICTORIA FIJALSKI
Associate to Commissioner Lee

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 03 8656 4534

Fax: 03 9655 0401
chambers.lee.c@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001
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